Noeleen Roche

From: . Shane O'Neill

Sent: ' 10 July 2015 19:32

To: Noeleen Roche ' :
Subject: ’ "~ S0007-02 Kerry County Council (Fenit Harbour)

Good Evening Noeleen,
With regard to the proposed dredging and dumping operation as described, the SFPA have no
objections to the operations as outlined in the application.

Regards,

Shane O'Neill

Sea Fisheries Protection Officer
Castletownbere Harbour
Castletownbere

Co. Cork

Ph: 027 70439

Fax: 027 70094

Mob. 087 9901775 5
Email: shane.oneill@sfpa.ie &
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The information contained in this email and in any attachments is c@ q?ial and is designated solely for the attention and use of the intended recipient(s).
This information may be subject to legal and professional privileg@.\ u are not an intended recipient of this email, you must not use, disclose, copy,
distribute or retain this message or any part of it. If you have re’ﬁen@\é this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of this
email from your computer system(s).

Udaras Chosaint lascaigh Mhara @"\
N
S
Ta an t-eolais san riomhphost seo, agus in aon ceang@in leis, faoi phribhléid agus faoi run agus le h-aghaigh an seolai amhain. D'fhéadfadh abhar an
seoladh seo bheith faoi phribhléid profisiinta no dlithitil. Mura tusa an seolai a bhi beartaithe leis an riomhphost seo a fhail, t& cosc air, né aon chuid de, a
Usaid, a chéipedl, n6 a scaoileadh. Ma thainig sé chugat de bharr dearmad, téigh i dteagmhail leis an seoltéir agus scrios an t-abhar é do riomhaire le do
thoil. :
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